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Braddock SUrvey District 
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Private 

ca. 1810-ca. 1915 

'!he village of Braddock was established on the National Road turnpike as 

"Fair View'' al::out 1810 with the construction of a tollhouse and a tavern, lx>th 

now used as residences, and grew slowly through the 19th century, ac::x;iuiring 

other transportation corridor structures such as blacksmith shops, stables, and 

other residences, as well as a schoolhouse in 1841 and a Illtheran and Gennan 

Refonned church in 1859. 'Ihe town reached its peak of growth al::out 1880-1885 

with the J::uilding of the two largest houses, the Jahn H. Williams House at 5519 

and the Daniel Gibbons House at 5606 Old National Pike. Also about this 

period, the name was changed to Braddock and a post office was established in 

the tollhouse. 'Ihe survey district includes al::out 15 acres on lx>th sides of the 

old turnpike ro1.1te. It is significant in cormnunity planning as a good example 

of a turnpike town with two of the key structures related to the transportation 

corridor intact in the tollhouse and the tavern. It is moderately significant 

for the architecture of its vernacular J::uildings, m::>St of which have been 

altered by artificial siding and additions, and the two high style houses, the 

Queen Anne style Gibbons House and the Colonial Revival Williams House, which 

are good examples of the late 19th and early 20th century historical revivals. 

Under the name "Fair View'', the village was mentioned by Oliver Wendell Holmes, 

Sr. in ''My Hunt after ''!he captain' " ( 1862) in which his phrase regarding 

Frederick's "clustered spires" seen from Fair View may have been the 

inspiration of Jahn G. Whittier's opening lines in the poem "Barbara Fritchie". 
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1. Name (indicate preferred name) 

historic Braddock Survey District; Fair View 

and/or common 

2. Location 

street & number 5519-5707 Old National Pike __ not for publication 

city, town Frederick ~ vicinity of congressional district 6th 

state Maryland county Frederick 

3. Classification 
Category 
~district 
__ building(s) 
__ structure 
__ site 
_object 

Ownership 
__ public 
~private 
__ both 
Public Acquisition 
__ in process 
__ being considered 
~not applicable 

Status 
~occupied 

__ unoccupied 
__ work in progress 
Accessible 
x__ yes: restricted 
_ yes: unrestricted 
__ no 

Present Use 
__x__ agriculture 
__ commercial 
__ educational 
__ entertainment 
__ government 
__ industrial 
__ military 

__ museum 
__ park 
_x___ private residence 
__ religious 
__ scientific 
__ transportation 
~ other: social 

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of~ owners) 

name See Section 7 

street & number telephone no. : 

city, town state and zip code 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 

street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 

city, town Frederick state Md. 21701 

6. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

title 

date __ federal __ state __ county __ local 

!!pository for survey records 

city, town state 



7. Description 

Condition 
_excellent 
~good 
____x_ fair 

Check one 
_deteriorated _unaltered 
_ ruins ~ altered 
_unexposed 

Check one 
___x_ original site 
_moved date of move 

Survey No. F-3-112 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

a:NmIBUl'ING RESOURCE CDUNT: 33 

'!he Braddock SUrvey District encanpasses approxilnately 15 acres on the north and 
south sides of Old National Pike (U.S. 40A) inunediately west of Blentlinger Road, 
the center of the village of Braddock (sometimes called Old Braddock, and originally 
named Fair View) which developed on the National Road turnpike from about 1806 to 
the first quarter of the 20th century just west of Frederick {City) , Frederick 
County, Maryland. '!he survey district adjoins a section of the current Frederick 
{City) boundary at Blentlinger Road. '!he district is currently principally 
residential, with one working fannstead and one residence with associated horse 
barns and pastures within the survey district boundary, which includes 12 residences 
and one stone grange hall, a forroor church :tuilding. one of the residences was 
originally :tuilt as a school, one was a toll house on the National Road turnpike, 
and one was originally a hotel or tavern. '!he buildings are fully occupied except 
the grange hall, which is used intermittently for grange and community meetings, and 
the general corrlition of the buildings is gcx:xi. 

'!he survey district is linear in fo:rm, consisting of :tuildings closely :tuilt 
along- the early 19th century National Road turnpike route running east-west across 
Frederick County. '!he houses are more evenly spaced on the south side of the road 
than on the north, and the two easterrunost buildings, 5630 and 5707 Old National 
Pike, are somewhat isolated from the rest of the district by open fields and woode 
areas. Surroun:iing the district are suburban mid-20th century developments alo1"Y3 
the Old National Pike to the west, farmland on the south, with access roads to the 
f annstead clusters running off the main road bracketing the survey district 
boundary. On the north is a small area of farmland wedged between the two highway 
routes, U.S. 40 and U.S. 40A (Old National Pike), part of the property of 5526 and 
5620 Old National Pike. 

'!he building materials evident in the Braddock SUrvey District include stone, 
brick, log, and frame, with standing seam metal, modern composition, and slate 
rCXJfs. Most exteriors have been altered with artificial siding and additions. 
Front and rear wing porches are cx:mron. '!Wo-story heights are the IrDSt cx:mron, 
although the forroor schCXJlhouse, :tuilt as one story, has been altered with the 
addition of a half story as well as other additions and the two largest dwellings, 
at 5519 and 5606 Old National Pike, have 2-1/2 stories. Braddock's :tuildings are 
principally vernacular in style, although the dwelling at 5606 is in the Queen Anne 
style of the late 19th and early 20th century and the house at 5519 is a large 
Colonial Revival mansion built :p:>Ssibly beginning- in the 1880's with later additions 
about 1912-1915. Most of the dwellings have associated outl:uildings including small 
domestic structures such as fonner summer kitchens and smokehouses, arrl several have 
garages built from about 1920 into the 1980's. At least three barns are included, 
ranging in date from about 1850 to about 1915. '!he working- fa:rm at 5620 Old 
National Pike also has several other agricultural outblildings including a silo and 
frame sheds for equipment and animal shelters. 

(Continued on separate sheet) 



8. Significance Survey No. F-3-112 

Period 
_ prehistoric 
_ 1400-1499 

- 1500-1599 
- 1600-1699 

_ 1700-1799 
~ 1800-1899 
~ 1900-

Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
_archeology-prehistoric __x_ community planning _landscape architecture_ religion 
_ archeology-historic _ conservation _ law _ science 
__ agriculture _ economics _ literature _ sculpture 
~ architecture ~ education _ military _x___ social/ 
_ art _ engineering _ music humanitarian 
___x_ commerce _ exploration/settlement _ philosophy _ theater 
_ communications _ industry _ politics/government _x__ transportation 

_ invention _ other (specify) 

Specific dates c. 1810 - c. 1915 Builder/ Architect 

check: Applicable Criteria: _x_A _B --X-C _D 
and/or 

Applicable Exception: A B c D E F 

Level of Significance: national state ilocal 

G 

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

'!he Braddock SUrvey District is significant for its early and mid-19th century 
character as an early settlement on the National Road turnpike, laid out through the 
area just west of Frederick durirq the period about 1806 - 1810. 'lhe linearity of 
its fonn, with ruildirqs closely sited on 1:x>th sides of the road, backed by 
fannland, and intersected by a secondary road (now Blentlirqer Road) are similar to 
that of IOOSt of the other towns and villages along the route of the National Road 
through Frederick County. 'lhe principal structures which mark it as a turnpike town 
are the fonner tavern at 5707 Old National Pike and the fonner tollhouse at 5617 Old 
National Pike, both of which are now residences. 'lhe tavern had several 
oµthrildirqs related to the transportation corridor which are no larger starrling, 

icluding a stable and a blacksmith shop. '!he tavern and tollhouse were probably 
JJUilt in the first decade of the 19th century, shortly after the National Road was 
Wilt through the central part of Frederick County. Braddock was originally named 
Fair View. Growth was slow through the rest of the 19th century, reaching a peak 
about 1880 when the post office of Braddock was established. At that point the 
principal structures in the village were the Iutheran and Gennan Reformed Cllurch 
(now the Braddock Grange No. 365) of 1859, the schoolhouse of about 1841 (converted 
to a residence in about 1928), and the tollhouse which continued as a combined 
transportation structure, residence, and post office. Two of the largest and most 
architecturally elaborate houses were Wilt about this period, the John H. Williams 
House at 5519 Old National Pike and the Daniel Gibbons House at 5606. 'lhese were 
the last major constructions in the survey district until 1908, when a second church 
was ruilt by the Iutheran congregation. '!his church was iroved to another location 
outside the district in 1974. 

In addition to the town plannirq and transportation significance of Braddock, 
the architecture of the ruildirqs is indicative of the period 1810 to about 1912. 
'!he majority of the ruildirqs are in the vernacular style, with stone, log, brick, 
and frame materials. Most have been altered, principally in exterior coverirqs and 
rear additions. 'Ille two irost architecturally sophisticated b.lildirqs are the Queen 
Anne style Daniel Gibbons House, a good representative of the style in the context 
of Frederick County, and the John H. Williams House, a good example of the Colonial 
Revival style. In conparison with other turnpike towns, such as Middletown, 
Libertytown, Jefferson, and Woodsboro, Braddock is nn.ich smaller in size and thus 
does not have the variety of structures found elsewhere. Considerable alteration 

~ontinued on separate sheet) 
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Following are brief descriptions of the ruildings in the district: 

5526 Old National Pike, Helen Smith House: '!he 1-1/2 story house has the 
general appearance of a log house with gennan siding, rut is in fact of frame 
construction, placing it in date about 1870-1875. Title research irrlicates 
that a structure probably existed on the site as early as 1821 when the 
property was owned by John and Barbara Fritchie. Barbara Fritchie later 
achieved fame as the alleged heroine of Frederick's invasion by Confederate 
forces in 1862, inm::>rtalized in John G. Whittier's poem "'!he Ballad of Barbara 
Fritchie". Miss Helen Smith, the owner since 1940, believes that the earlier 
structure was replaced by the present Wilding, which closely resembles 
vernacular log houses of the early and mid-19th century. '!he south elevation 
has three bays with a center entrance framed by a mid-20th century Georgian 
style pedimented surround. '!he windows are 6/6 with paneled shutters on the 
first story and the windows at the half-story level are paired 2/2. '!he east 
and west elevations have two bays each, with louvred shutters. '!he corrposition 
roof has interior end chllnneys. A two-story rear wing extends from the 
northwest corner. '!he wing has a two-level open porch and an exterior stone 
and brick chimney on the north elevation. '!he interior of the house is notable 
for the floral painted walls and wood trim, the work of Miss Smith, who has 
been a noted artist in the Mid-Atlantic region since the mid-1920's. '!he 
former summer kitchen located east of the house is currently used by Miss Smith 
as a studio. '!he rectangular frame Wilding has gennan siding and a 
corrposition gable roof. An interior brick chimney is located on the north 
elevation. A modern bay window is in the east gable end and 6/6 windows are on 
the south and west elevations. A vertical boa.rd door is also in the west 
elevation. A small frame garage is located north of the house. It has 
vertical boa.rd siding with a tongue-and-groove swing door. '!he gable roof is 
corrugated metal. OWner: Miss Helen Smith, 5526 Old National Pike, Frederick, 
MD 21701. 

5519 Old National Pike, "Highland Lodge": 'Ibis is a large frame Colonial 
Revival mansion with associated outl:uildings Wilt about 1881 with probable 
additions made about 1912-1915 which is set back from the south side of the 
road at the end of a circular driveway flanked at its entrance by stone 
pillars, an iron gate, and a stone fence. '!he main house is a 2-1/2 story 
structure with five bays on the north elevation. '!he center bay projects and 
has a cross gable at the roofline. '!he exterior is covered with gennan siding 
and a one-story veranda extends across the north elevation. '!he window and 
door openings have segmental arches and 2/2 sash flanked by louvred shutters. 
'!he gable roof appears to be slate and has five dormers on the north 
elevation. Interior chllnneys rise above each side of the center gable 
junction. '!he porch has fluted columns with corrposition capitals, a dentil 
molding, and a Chippendale style railing on its flat roof. '!he entrance has a 
fanlight and sidelights. A one-story polygonal bay is located on the west 
elevation and a two-story, flat-roofed addition adjoins the main section on the 
east. A two-story rear wing extends from the south elevation. '!he 
outl::uildings include a one-story log Wilding with a modern porch and three 
bays on the west elevation. '!he Wilding is located northeast of the dwelling 
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arrl was apparently built in the early or mid-19th century. It has been 
considerably restored arrl may have been noved to the present site from another 
part of the property or from another fann. Fast of the house are a frame 
carriage house now used as a garage, with a hipped starrling seam :rretal roof 
with a central cupola. 'Ihree lift-type m:xiern doors are in the north 
elevation. '!he exterior has gennan siding. Fast of the garage is a stable 
with gennan siding, sliding ton:JUe-arrl-groove doors, arrl a cross-gabled 
muposition roof. Both of these buildings appear to date from about 1912. 
South of the house are a frame privy with vertical siding arrl a shed corrugated 
roof, arrl a square plan frame smokehouse with gennan siding arrl a muposition 
hipped roof. 'Ihese also appear to be of the early 20th century period. South 
of the garage arrl stable are a circa 1912 barn with ton:JUe-arrl-groove siding 
arrl sliding doors on the west elevation arrl a corn crib on the north 
elevation. '!he roof is corrugated :rretal. A non-contril::utinJ noiern shed is 
located between the stable arrl the barn. A two-story tenant house, p::>SSibly 
with some log structure, is located at some distance south of the main dwellinJ 
arrl out:b.rildings. '!his structure may have been built about 1840-1860 arrl may 
be one of the original f annhouses on the larrl which became the present 
property, which was a consolidation of purchases by John H. Williams in 1881 
from two fanl'IS adjoininJ Braddock. It has asbestos shirqle siding arrl 
additions on the east arrl west gable erx:1s. '!he roof is starrling seam :rretal arrl 
the sash is 1/1. A one-story porch extends across the north elevation. John 
H. Williams was a prominent banker, the president of the Frederick County 
National Bank from 1867 until his death in 1894. '!he house was his summer 
residence arrl was one of two late 19th century estates cited in Braddock in the 
1887 compilation of the post offices of Frederick County by Charles w. Miller. 
'!he na:rre "Highlarrl Lodge" was apparently given to the property under the 
a.vnership of Casper E. Cline, a prosperous furniture :rrerchant in Frederick, who 
also probably made several additions to the out:b.rildinJs and to the main 
building in about 1912-1915. 

Braddock GranJe No. 365 (German Refo:rmed & Evangelical Lutheran Clmrch): '!he 
stone one-story buildinJ originally built in 1859 accx:.mting to land records arrl 
a dated stone in the structure was used by the German Ref o:rmed and Evangelical 
I.utheran congregations in the Braddock vicinity with pastors provided by the 
Frederick churches of each denomination. In 1908, the Evangelical I.utheran 
Church sold its interest to the Braddock Refo:rmed Church and built their own 
building just west of 5707 Old National Pike. It was noved in 1974 to North 
Clifton Road (see F-3-107). In 1920, the Braddock Refo:rmed Church was merged 
with Frederick's congregation arrl the building was sold to the Braddock GranJe 
No. 365. It has remained in occasional use by the GranJe arrl community groups 
from 1920 to the present. '!he building is a rectangular structure with rarrlom 
field stone walls and a projectinJ foyer on the south elevation. '!he south 
elevation and the foyer are plastered and scored, while the other elevations 
reveal the stonework. '!he foyer has Gothic arched wirrlows in its sides arrl a 
shinlled gable above the double 6-panel doors with a fanlight. '!he east and 
west elevations have three bays with round-arched wirrlows. '!he sash is 2/2 
with colored glass arrl tracery in the upper frames. '!he arches are brick. '!he 
roof is covered with corrugated :rretal and the cornice is boxed. A plastered 
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exterior chimney is located on the north elevation and a secorxi door is located 
in the north bay on the east elevation. A dated brownstone block inscribed 
"1859" is located at the southeast corner. 

5605 Old National Pike: '!his is a two-sto:ry log or frame dwelling with a 
center cross gable in the north elevation. '!he three-bay elevation is crossed 
by a one-sto:ry i:x:>rch with Tuscan columns. '!he exterior is covered with vinyl 
siding and the roof is standing seam metal. '!he wirxiCMS are 2/2 with 
replacement shutters. Interior erxi chimneys are located on the east and west 
gable erxis. A two-sto:ry rear wing exterxis to the south; it has both 6/6 and 
2/2 sash and a side entrance on the west elevation. A non-contri.J:uting 
concrete block garage is located southwest of the house. Based on its general 
architectural fonn and details and land records, the date of construction is 
estimated at about 1840-1865, although the deeds irxiicate that a structure may 
have existed on the site since about 1825. '!his structure may be concealed 
within the current exterior details. 

5606 Old National Pike, Daniel Gibbons House: '!he 2-1/2 sto:ry frame Queen Anne 
style house was }:XJSSibly built about 1885-1890 by Daniel Gibbons, according to 
land records. '!he gennan sided house has a generally square plan with a cross 
gable roof covered with composition material. '!he gables are faced with 
patterned shingles and a Palladian-inspired wirxiow is located in the south 
gable on the principal elevation. '!he eaves are exterrled with exposed 
rafters. '!he south elevation has a wide verarrla with fluted columns and a 
plain railing. 'Ihe wirxiows are paired 1/1 flanking a center entrance with a 
plain transom and sidelights. A two-sto:ry vinyl covered rear addition has been 
built on the north elevation. A i:x:>lygonal bay wirxiow is located on the east 
elevation. A small frame garage with gennan siding and a composition roof is 
located northwest of the house. It has folding doors on the south elevation. 

5607 Old National Pike: '!he two-sto:ry dwelling may have been built about 
1840-1860, based on its architectural details and land records. It has vinyl 
siding, rut may be a log structure. 'Ihe gable roof is covered with starxiing 
seam metal and an interior erxi chimney is located on the east elevation. '!he 
north elevation has three bays with a center entrance with a 4-panel door. A 
one-sto:ry i:x:>rch on this facade has turned columns and brackets. '!he sash is 
2/2 with louvred shutters. A two-sto:ry rear wing exterrls frc:m the south 
elevation, with some modern alterations in the wirxiCMS and an exterior brick 
chimney. A square plan brick smokehouse is located just south of the rear 
wing. It has a composition hipped roof over wood shingles and a vertical board 
door in the east elevation. 

5609 Old National Pike: '!his dwelling appears to have been greatly altered 
during both the late 19th century and the mid and late 20th century. It is a 
two-sto:ry brick house with a mansard roof covered with composition material. 
Clear bay definitions have been obscured by a two-sto:ry i:x:>rch on the north 
elevation with an enclosed second sto:ry level covered with T-111 siding and 
modern aluminum 1/1 sash. Below the enclosure, the north elevation appears to 
be stone covered with plaster. Dormers are in the north and south slopes of 
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the mansard. '!he cornice visible below the mansard is corbeled brick. A 
one-story porch on the rear elevation is enclosed with screens. An interior 
chimney is located on the east elevation. A two-story frame garage with 
ton;JUe-and-groove siding may have been Wilt in the early 20th century as a 
stable or barn. It has a german sided shed addition on the west elevation arrl 
a corrugated metal roof. 

5613 Old National Pike, Fair View School House: '!he former school was 
converted to a residence about 1928 when the school was consolidated with 
Frederick city schools. Built about 1840 according to land records, the school 
house was originally a one-story brick structure with a stone section adjoining 
it on the south elevation, with a gable facade facing north toward the 
turnpike. It is set back about 100 feet from the road. '!he Wilding has been 
considerably altered over the years from 1928 to the present, with relocated 
doors and windows and additions on the east arrl west elevations. '!he exterior 
is painted white and a corbeled brick cornice is visible on the east arrl west 
elevations. A half-story was added to the Wilding after 1928 and windows arrl 
door openings in the north elevation are functionally placed incorporating this 
change. A one-story porch is attached to the east elevation. 'lWo interior 
chimneys rise on the west elevation. '!he one-story stone section may be the 
oldest section, Wilt possibly in 1840, with the brick section added in the 
1850's, as the brickwork and proportions are similar to other County schools of 
that period. A frame garage with a standing seam metal roof and german siding 
is located south of the school; it was probably Wilt in the 1930's. 

5620 Old National Pike: '!he two-story log or frame dwelling is located on the 
north side of the road and has several frame, metal, and other types of 
agricultural out:ru.ildings arranged arourrl the northern side of the house. '!he 
house has asbestos shingle siding and a one-story porch with turned coh.nnns, 
brackets, and a scroll-sawn railing on the south elevation. '!he three-bay 
elevation has 2/2 windows with louvred shutters. '!he roof is standing seam 
metal. A two-story rear wing on the north has an enclosed two-story porch on 
the east elevation and a modern bay window on the west side. '!he agricultural 
out.l11.ildings include a brick smokehouse, a frame bank barn, arrl several frame, 
concrete block, and metal sheds. '!he house may date from about 1840-1850 based 
on its architectural details, although land records suggest that a structure 
may have existed as early as 1830. A blacksmith shop, no longer extant, is 
shown on the 1858 and 1873 maps located east of the house. 'Ibis is the only 
active fann in the survey district, although horses are kept at 5519 Old 
National Pike. 

5617 Old National Pike, fonner toll house: '!he two-story dwelling is 
identified on the 1858 and 1873 maps and by Mrs. Grace SUnuners stone, a native 
of Braddock, as the fonner toll house on the National Road. 'Ibis may indicate 
that the earliest part of the Wilding may date from about 1810, although lam 
records are unclear on its early history. It is possibly log urxier the current 
pressboard siding and has been much altered over many years. Brick faces the 
foumation on the main section and the roof is covered with composition. '!he 
main entrance has been relocated to the west elevation and is sheltered by an 
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entry porch. '!he north elevation has 6/6 sash and louvred shutters. Interior 
end chimneys are lcx::ated on the east and west elevations. A two-story rear 
wing exten:is to the south and has replacement shutters. A frame garage with 
gennan siding and a standing seam metal roof is lcx::ated south of the house. It 
had IOOdern paired 1/1 wirxiows and shutters on the north elevation, l::ut the 
stone foundation irrlicates that it may be a late 19th century structure in its 
original fonn. In the 1880' s, a post off ice was established in Braddock and 
the gatekeeper on the toll road, Daniel Grumbine, was designated as the 
posbnaster. 

5627 Old National Pike: '!he two-story, two-section house has been greatly 
altered, rut may have at least one log section on the west. 'Ihis part has 
asbestos shingle siding and two bays with 6/6 sash on the secon:i story. '!he 
eastern section's facade is slightly recessed with a one-story porch with 
brackets and dentil moldings. It also has asbestos shingle siding, l::ut with 
2/2 sash. '!he roof of ooth sections is standing seam metal. An interior 
chimney is lcx::ated on the west elevation and a IOOdern exterior chimney is on 
the east elevation. A frame and concrete block outb..lilding with a corrugated 
roof is lcx::ated southeast of the house. Its much-altered exterior does not 
give much evidence of its original character, although it probably was 
originally a barn, possibly Wilt in the mid to late 19th century. '!he house 
may date from about 1840-1850, based on its vernacular fonn and details. 

5630 Old National Pike, Hoffman House: 'Ihis two-story log or frame dwelling 
was probably Wilt about 1840-1845. It does not appear on the 1858 ma.p, rut 
Olarlotte Hoffman, the resident irrlicated on the 1873 map, and her husband 
William purchased the property in 1842. It has five bays on the south 
elevation 'Where the gennan siding has a vertical member separating the eastern 
two bays, irrlicating the probable expansion of an original three-bay house. 
'!he entrance is in the center bay of the western section. A one-story porch 
exten:is across ooth sections and has a plain balustrade and chamfered colUI1U1S. 
'lhe stone foundation is exposed on the south elevation and the porch is reached 
by a wide staircase in the center of the facade. '!he roof is composition and 
has interior end chimneys. A two-story rear wing extending from the northwest 
corner has an additional entrance and an entry porch on the west elevation. A 
frame garage is lcx::ated near the edge of the road and has tongue-and-groove 
siding, a standing seam metal roof, and a sliding door on the south. A frame 
shed, possibly a chicken house, is lcx::ated west of the house. It has a 
standing seam metal roof and a cantilevered shed roof on the east elevation. 
'!he two outruildings appear to date from the 1920's. 

5707 Old National Pike, fo:nner hotel/tavern: '!he two-story brick dwelling was 
probably Wilt a1:Jout 1810-1815 as a tavern or hotel on the National Road. I..an:i 
records irrlicate that Jacob smith willed his brick residence with 20.5 acres to 
his two sons Tumlanuel and Jacob smith in 1816. By 1841, the house was occupied 
by Tumlanuel smith and was sold to Daniel Baugher. Baugher died in 1848 and his 
will does not specifically mention the house. '!he records from 1841 are 
obscure, rut the 1858 and 1873 maps irrlicate that Joseph Flemming and his wife 
occupied the property and Mrs. Susannah Flemming retained a life estate until 
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about 1890 when it was sold to William H. SUmmers as the result of an equity 
sale. Mrs. Grace SUnuners stone, who grE!W' up in the house, relates that local 
tradition had always identified the house as a tavern, although no 
documentation other than the historical mai::s has been found to verify its use. 
'!he house has a painted brick exterior with f lemish borrl on the north 
elevation, which is at present only about 6 feet from the edge of the road. 
Mrs. stone remembers a one-story porch extending across the north elevation and 
the east elevation, which has been removed. '!he east, west and south 
elevations are 5:1 American bond. '!he north elevation has five bays with 
gauged brick arches and a center entrance. '!he door surrourrl is particularly 
elaborate, with a bolection frieze, crossettes, a IIK>lded cornice, a traceried 
transom, and an eight-panel door. '!he wirrlows are 9/9 with wood sills and once 
had shutters, nc:M removed. '!he east elevation of the main section has two bays 
and an additional door near the northeast corner. '!he cornice is corbeled and 
IIK>lded brick. '!he roof is wood shingles and has interior end chimneys at the 
gable ends. '!he two-story rear wing extends from the southwest corner and has 
a two-story integral porch on the east side. '!he porch has beaded posts and 
railing, possibly irrlicating that they were rel::uilt in the early 20th century. 
A vertical board door leads into the basement level on the south end of the 
wing. '!he interior was not accessible for this survey; however, Mrs. stone 
described the interior as having a center hall flanked by two rooms on each 
side. '!he western room had l::uilt-in cupboards and shelves between the 
fireplace and the interior partition wall, through which a door led to a small 
rear room. She had heard it described as a "ballroom", perhai::s a 
misunderstanding of the word "barroom", irrlicating that this was the tavern's 
main drinking room. She also recalls that the stairs rose to the fully floored 
attic space at the same width from the first floor. 'Ihese features are also 
found in other taverns of about the same period surveyed in the Middletown 
Valley to west of Braddock. Anne B. Hooper's Braddock Heights: A Glance 
Backward (1974), which gives a brief description of some of Brad.dock's 
l::uildings, states that the house was Getzendanner' s Tavern. However, 
searight's 1894 history of '!he Old Pike described Getzendanner's as a stone 
l::uilding. No other references to Getzendanner in association with this 
property have been located, although further research remains to be done. A 
frame bank barn is the only outl::uilding remaining on the property, which, 
according to Mrs. stone, also included a stable on the north side of the road, 
a srrokehouse, and other secondary structures. '!he historical mai::s show a 
blacksmith shop west of the house, although it no longer exists. '!he barn has 
a shed addition on the west, possibly a wagon shed originally, which nc:M has a 
lift-type garage door. '!he barn appears to have been l::uilt about 1900, with 
vertical board siding, a sliding tongue-and-groove door on the north elevation 
and a corrugated metal roof. '!he forebay on the south elevation shelters the 
stall level which has a horizontal flush board enclosing wall. 
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has taken place over many years, as formerly combined residence/camnercial, 
transportation, or agricultural b.lilclings were converted to primarily residential 
uses. 'Ihe church was converted to a social hall for the Gl:'anJe. 'Ihe integrity 
level is therefore IOOd.erate in comparison with the less-altered and more varied 
survey districts in the other turnpike tc:Mns. 

In 1862, Oliver Werrlell Holmes Sr. wrote in ''My Hunt after ''Ihe captain'" of 
the impressive outlook from Fair View: 

"In approachi.rg Frederick, the singular beauty of its clustered 
spires struck me very much, so that I was not surprised to fin::l 
'Fair View' laid down al:x>ut this point on a railroad map. I wish 
sane wanderin;J photographer would take a picture of the place, a 
stereoscopic one, if possible, to show how gracefully, how 
channingly, its group of steeples nestles among the Maryland 
hills. 'Ihe town had a poetical look from a distance, as if seers 
and dreamers might dwell there. " 

Various writers from at least the early 20th century to the present have theorized 
that Holmes's use of the phrase "clustered spires" was the inspiration for John G. 
Whittier's opening lines in "Barbara Fritchie", which was published shortly after 
Holmes's account initially appeared in the Atlantic Monthly in December 1862. 
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